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BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Woodring, Kathryn L [KFitzpatrick@pplweb.com]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 2:42 PM
To: Canova, Michael
Cc: 'j freels'; Wilson, Christine L; Scopelliti, Karen T; Sgarro, Rocco R
Subject: FW: BNP-2009-365 Document Missing Pages
Attachments: BNP-2009-365.pdf

Mike, 
  
Attached please find the corrected entire electronic copy including the missing pages of PPL's response to RAI 37.  
Please let me know if you would also like me to send an additional hardcopy of this response. 

If you have any questions, please call. 

Thanks! 

  

Katie Fitzpatrick (Woodring) 
Administrative Assistant  
PPL Nuclear Development  
38 Bomboy Lane, Suite 2  
Berwick, PA 18603  
(570) 802-5638  

 
  
 

From: NUC, BBNPP [mailto:BBNPP@pplweb.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 1:28 PM 
To: Freels, James L; Hull, Vernon; Sgarro, Rocco R; Woodring, Kathryn L; Scopelliti, Karen T; Wilson, Christine L 
Subject: FW: BNP-2009-365 Document Missing Pages 

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Canova, Michael[SMTP:MICHAEL.CANOVA@NRC.GOV]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 1:27:46 PM  
To: Sgarro, Rocco R; Freels, James; NUC, BBNPP;  
'Jacqueline.bell@unistarnuclear.com';  
'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'  
Cc: BellBendCOL Resource  
Subject: BNP-2009-365 Document Missing Pages  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 
Please forward the missing information directly to me and I will ensure the Document Control Desk can 
complete receipt of the document. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Michael A. Canova 
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Project Manager ‐ Bell Bend COL Application 
Docket 52‐039 
EPR Project Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
301‐415‐0737 
 
 
 
From: King, Mike  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 11:30 AM 
To: Canova, Michael 
Subject: Document Rejected by the Document Control Desk (DCD) 
 
The following document was rejected from processing into ADAMS by the DCD: 
 
Docket No.:  52-039 
 
Document date:   November 16, 2009 
 
Subject:   Bell Bend NPP - Partial Response to RAI No. 37, BNP-2009-365 
 
Signed by: Rocco R. Sgarro 
 
Reason for rejection:   Document is missing page 4 of 5. 
 
We are forwarding the document to you via the internal mail.   Please address the outstanding issue(s) above 
and return the completed document to the DCD at T-2-F-1. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and  
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is  
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error  
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is  
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately, and delete the original message. 

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  BellBend_COL_Public  
Email Number:  402  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CDF4D29ABD774147915D56DD38B27EE821771DC2)  
 
Subject:   FW: BNP-2009-365 Document Missing Pages  
Sent Date:   11/23/2009 2:41:36 PM  
Received Date:  11/23/2009 2:41:42 PM  
From:    Woodring, Kathryn L 
 
Created By:   KFitzpatrick@pplweb.com 
 
Recipients:     
"'j freels'" <jimfreels525@yahoo.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wilson, Christine L" <CLWest@pplweb.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Scopelliti, Karen T" <ktscopelliti@pplweb.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Sgarro, Rocco R" <rrsgarro@pplweb.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Canova, Michael" <Michael.Canova@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   leh-mail-2.ppl.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2690      11/23/2009 2:41:42 PM  
BNP-2009-365.pdf    646711  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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